
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Back River Project Emergency Discharge Pond Issued for Construction
DrawingsSabina Gold & Silver water licence 2AM-BRP1831


John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca> Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 9:24 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard, our geotechnical consultant reviewed Sabina’s responses to KIA’s comments on the Emergency Discharge
Pond design. The KIA is satisfied with Sabina’s responses and has no further comments.

 

Thank you.

 

John

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 

Sent: August 13, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Wynter Kuliktana <srlands@kitia.ca>; John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)
<sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>

Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Back River Project Emergency Discharge Pond Issued for Construction DrawingsSabina Gold & Silver
water licence 2AM-BRP1831

 

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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